

Personal Info

Adresse Høje Taastrup, 2630

Email Jannickpedersen@live.dk

Telefon +4541516585

Fødselsdag 1991-11-21

\star LinkedIn

https://www.linkedin.com/in/jannick-pedersen-3b8a36119/

\star Portfolio

https://main-portfolio-orcin.vercel.app/

***** Portfolio

https://github.com/JannickPepe

Jannick Pedersen

A motivation Fullstack dev with a flair for UI and analytics

Profile

I am graduated from a PBA at Zealand in Roskilde. Where I took the Professional Bahcelor with specilization in web and app development. I have mainly used NoSQL databses with Google Firebase and Atlast MongoDB, but also used WAMP server and MySQL

Frontend has been primary used with ReactJS and JS Vanilla and as for secondary it was Angular Framework and NextJS. With fullstack projects as FERN and MERN

CSS frameworks such as, React-Bootstrap, TailwindCSS, MUI and Ionic5

I am dedicated to my work responsibilites, the tasks i am giving and my work flow - for a better process and result, and funny enough - solve erros.

Work Experience

Freelance - Fullstack developer • Orgone Jewels 2023 October - 2023 December

Fullstack developer Internship • NanoScaleSimulations2023 August - 2023 Oktober

8 semestre - Intern - Fullstack dev • NanoScaleSimulations 2022-12-01 - 2023-04-30

• Create protoypes in Figma, create responsive grid layout, create color schemes for the UI, create NoSQL database in Cloud Firestore and Realtime databse by Google Firebase.

Kompetencer

ReactJS and NextJS

 $\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet \circ$

C# / ASP.net

Angular



TailwindCSS



React-Bootstrap / Bootstrap





 $\bullet \bullet \bullet \circ \circ \circ$

PostHog / GA4

UI / UX

Sprog

Engelsk - Flydende

Dansk - Modersmål

- Use MUI, React-Bootstrap and Framer Motion, to create a good / modern resonsive layout.
- Use analytic tools such as Google Analytics 4 and PostHog / EmailJS for emails.

5 sem - Praktik - Fullstack udvikler • G/F Trekroner Syd

2020-12-01 - 2021-02-28

 To create a new Wordpress site in Gutenberg and classic editor, usage of various plugins for UI, blocks, backup, login and more. Create a user manual for the workers and update their schedule meetings.

4 sem - Praktik hos treattime.dk • Arbejdsgiver

2020-09-01 - 2020-11-30

• Wordpress programmer, who was in a team from India, where we used Agile approach and had daily stand ups.

Education

PBA - Profession Bachelor, Web / App • Zealand, Roskilde 2022-01-01 - 2023-12-31

Under my PBA it was primarly fullstack development and secodnary app

- Fullstacks such as FERN and MERN with the framework Laravel with PHP
- App development in Angular framework with Ionic5
- Usage of different CSS frameworks as, React-Boostrap, MUI, TailwindCSS and ionic5.
- Used PostMan for API testing.
- Developed own Wordpress theme with PHP and ReactJS, where it also had API to be displayed on a serperatly project.

Computer Science - Diploma • Zealand Roskilde 2017-01-01 - 2020-12-31

Under my Computer Science I learned to use tools from Microsoft such as Visual Studio, Azure and Selenium, as well with MySQL, JS and Firebase

- 1 3 semstre: Visual Studio with C#/ ASP.Net, Azure and MySQL.
- 4 5 smestre: JavaScript Vanilla, ReactJS, Python (IOT), Google Firebase and Wordpress

Web-integrator (Erhvervsuddannelse (EUD) • Roskilde Teknisk Skole 2013-07-01 - 2015-12-31

I took a Web-Integrator education, where it was split in 2 parts, basic and advance, and it would give me access to apply for Computer Science.

- Basic part: Photoshop layout creation, manipulate pictures. Code editor DreamWeaver with HTML, JS Vanilla and CSS.
- Advance part: Usage of Sublime 2 editor with PHP, JQuery, JS and CSS. As well with XAMPP server and MySQL.

Courses

Udemy MERN fullstack - af John Smilga • Udemy

- Fullstack project in ReactJS with MongoDB, NodeJS and Express. As well with Concurrent and proxy, so I can have server and client running in the same project and terminal. Which means I can run localhost 3000 and 5000 (production build) at the same time.
- Created model schemas for MongoDB, create API / CRUD methods and controllers for each API. Used action and reducer approach as well used contextAPI to handle the webhooks

React JS & Firebase Complete Course (incl. Chat Application) • Udemy

- The project is made in ReactJS and Google Firebase, where Realtime database and Cloud Firestore is being used, as well with NodeJS and Express.
- You can create a user where you either are a student or a teacher. If you are a student you can apply for different classes or if you are a teacher you can create different classes, with price, image and text. As a student you can apply and wait for approval, if you got approved you can then apply for a live chat.

Next.js and Apollo - Portfolio App (w/ React, GraphQL, Node) • Udemy

- GraphQL is a query language for your API, and a server-side runtime for executing queries by using a type system you define for your data.
- Apollo is the industry-standard GraphQL implementation, providing the data graph layer that connects modern apps to the cloud. Apollo will handle data fetching, caching and state management of out the box!

Wordpress course - Beginner to advance • Udemy

 Simply to practice and strenghten my knowlegde and usage of Wordpress before the internship

Asp.net • Brønshøj Startdato - 2016-05-01

> I had to take a course in C# / ASP.Net, so I could gain more understanding and experience, before I had to start on my Computer Science.